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RE: PR Approval | SSD Upgrade & BO Printer replacement

From Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Tue 2/28/2023 6:10 PM
To Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>

Okay with me
However, please raise PO for 15+10+10 SSD, as we don’t need to order the entire quantity at once
 
Regards,
 
Nikhil
+91 9820171661
 
From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: 28 February 2023 16:55
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>
Subject: PR Approval | SSD Upgrade & BO Printer replacement
 
Dear Nikhil,
    Please find enclosed the PR to upgrade of end-user laptop hard drive SATA to SSD & BO Printer
replacement buyback model. 
 
   Please review and approve the same.
 
@Samrat Narvekar Post approval with Nikhil, please forward to the central purchase along with BF team
approval if any. 
 
Best Regards,
 
Senthil Raj P.
Manager - IT.
✆ +91 - 9789079708 |   www.travelfoodservices.com 
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